
           

Domestic Violence
Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

March 8, 2023 | 9:00 a.m.
Council Chambers Conference Room       
88 E. Chicago., Chandler AZ

  

 
  

Commission Members
Nicole Bruno
LaTisha Codkind
Dawn Curtis
Aleshia Fessel
Torey Gannon
Chelsea Grieve
Samantha Hinchey
Gretchen Long
Teresa Lynn
Dr. Ruth Tan Lim
Zoe Flippen

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Domestic Violence Commission and to the general
public that the Domestic Violence Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to the
public on Wednesday, March 8, 2023, at 9:00 a.m., at Council Chambers Conference Room,
88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler, AZ. One or more Commissioners may be attending by
telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at (480) 782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request. 

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  

Page 1 of 3 Domestic Violence Commission



Domestic Violence Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - March 8, 2023

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Scheduled/Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

1. Tania Harvey - Southwest Indigenous Women's Coalition
Monica Antone - Lieutenant Governor - Gila River Indian Community

  

 

Action Agenda
 

2. Approval of Minutes for Domestic Violence Commission
  Motion to approve Domestic Violence Commission Minutes of February 8, 2023
 

3. Approval of Minutes for Domestic Violence Commission Subcommittee
  Motion to approve Domestic Violence Commission Subcommittee Minutes of February 8,

2023
 

4. Turn Chandler Purple Event – October
  Motion to promote/participate in Turn Chandler Purple Event - October, 2023
 

Discussion
 

5. Domestic Violence Event 2023   
 

6. Domestic Violence Community Outreach Subcommittee   
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Calendar
 

7. Next Regular Domestic Violence Committee meeting on April 12, 2023 at 9:00 AM   
 

8. Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting on March 8, 2023 has been canceled   

Page 2 of 3 Domestic Violence Commission



8. Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting on March 8, 2023 has been canceled
- Next Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting on April 12, 2023 at 10:00 

  

 

Adjourn
 

Page 3 of 3 Domestic Violence Commission



ITEM  2 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 03/08/2023
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Donna Hatcher, Police Administrative Specialist
Subject: Approval of Minutes for Domestic Violence Commission

Proposed Motion:
Motion to approve Domestic Violence Commission Minutes of February 8, 2023

Attachments
Feb Minutes 



Meeting Minutes 

Domestic Violence Commission 

Regular Meeting 
 

February 8, 2023 | 9:00 a.m. 

Council Chambers Conference Room 

88 E. Chicago St., Chandler, AZ 

 
 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Grieve at 9:01 a.m. 

 

Roll Call 
Commission Attendance     Staff Attendance 

Chair Chelsea Grieve     Katie Cain, Victim Services Coordinator 

Vice Chair Teresa Lynn 

Commissioner LaTisha Codkind 

Commissioner Dawn Curtis 

Commissioner Aleshia Fessel 

Commissioner Zoe Flippen 

Commissioner Torey Gannon 

Commissioner Samantha Hinchey 

Commissioner Ruth Tan Lim  

 

Absent 

Commissioner Gretchen Long – unexcused  

Commissioner Nicole Bruno - excused 

 

Scheduled and Unscheduled Public Appearances 
Chris Dietrich  Chandler Resident 

Tracy DuCharme  Chandler Resident 

Salina Imam   Chandler Resident 

Michael McElhany  Chandler Resident 

Michael Morris  Chandler Resident 

Lee Love   Community Member 

Barbara Jacoboski  Community Member 

Kassandra Noriega  Community Member 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Denise Allen   Chandler Police Department VSU 

Lacey Rojas   Chandler Police Department VSU 

 

Action Agenda and Discussion 

 
1.  January 2023 Domestic Violence Commission Meeting Minutes 

Move Domestic Violence Commission approve the meeting minutes of the January 11, 2023 

regular meeting. 

Motion:  Vice Chair Lynn 

Seconded: Commissioner Hinchey 

UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 

 

2.  January 2023 Domestic Violence Commission Community Outreach Subcommittee Meeting 

Minutes 

 Move Domestic Violence Commission approve the meeting minutes of the January 11, 2023 

Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting. 

Motion:  Commissioner Curtis  

Seconded: Vice Chair Lynn 

UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 

 

Discussion 
 

3.  Domestic Violence Event 2023 – September 26, 2023 was confirmed. Need name of the 

event, speakers, resource, and survivors. Discussion of possible speakers. Possibly have drums, 

videos, sign language, types of healing, types of donations, Native American resources, visual 

impact ideas. Confirmed black linens. Master of Ceremony recommendation.  

 

4.  Domestic Violence Commission Community Outreach Subcommittee – working on Healthy 

Relationships with schools. Library may be able to partner with us. City of Chandler Art 

Commission/Peter Bugg offered easels to help with our displays, and how to partner with the Art 

Commission for 2024.  

 

Member Comments/Announcements 
ACESDV Sexual and Domestic Violence two day conference was amazing.  

ACESDV Sharing Experience (five day trainings for domestic violence advocates) registration is 

open for the five trainings to be held this year. Core Advocacy Training will also be available.  Thrive 

Luncheon will be a the Van Gogh in Scottsdale.   

 

VOCA will be cut about 70%, so there may be less resources in rural areas of Arizona. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Soroptimist-San Tan is a philanthropy group interested in the Domestic Violence Commission and 

talking at one of their meetings. 

 

Calendar 
The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 8, 2023, at 9 a.m., in the Council 

Chambers Conference Room, 88 E. Chicago St., Chandler, Arizona. 

 

The next Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 8, 

2023, at 10 a.m., in the Council Chambers Conference Room, 88 E. Chicago St., Chandler, 

Arizona. 

 

 

Adjourn 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:04 a.m. 

 

 

 

______________________________    ______________________________ 

Katie Cain, Staff Liaison                                              Chelsea Grieve, Chair 

 

 

 



ITEM  3 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 03/08/2023
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Donna Hatcher, Police Administrative Specialist
Subject: Approval of Minutes for Domestic Violence Commission Subcommittee

Proposed Motion:
Motion to approve Domestic Violence Commission Subcommittee Minutes of
February 8, 2023

Attachments
February Subcommittee Minutes 



Meeting Minutes 
Domestic Violence Commission Community 

Outreach Subcommittee 

Regular Meeting 
 

February 8, 2023 | 10:00 a.m. 

Council Chambers Conference Room 

88 E. Chicago St., Chandler, AZ 

 
 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Grieve at 10:10 a.m. 

 

Roll Call 
Commission Attendance     Staff Attendance 

Commission LaTisha Codkind    Katie Cain, Victim Services Coordinator 

Commissioner Dawn Curtis 

Commissioner Zoe Flippen  

Commissioner Chelsea Grieve  

Commissioner Teresa Lynn 

 

Scheduled and Unscheduled Public Appearances 
Michael McElhany  Chandler Resident 

Tracy DuCharme  Chandler Resident   

Denise Allen   Chandler Police Department VSU 

Lacey Rojas   Chandler Police Department VSU 

 

Discussion 
 

1. Discuss Community Outreach opportunities 

 

- Tabling at the schools – need more supplies - candy/stickers/wrist bands 

- Field of Hope – April 16th 

Starbright Foundation would like to partner/speak if given the opportunity  

Check on status of Field of Hope approval through the city 

Reached out to Childhelp to see if they wanted to get involved 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

- April/May – may go to school board meeting to discuss success of the Healthy Relationship 

Tabling Program, the Art Project and doing the programs next year 

- Art Project – follow up with the Library, Boy’s and Girl’s Club and schools 

- Suggestion of Library storytime and books about Healthy Relationships 

- Add ACTION ITEM for DV Commission meeting - Turn Chandler Purple Event – October  

 

Member Comments/Announcements 
None. 

 

Calendar 
 

The next Domestic Violence Commission regular meeting will be held on March 8, 2023, at 9 

a.m., in the Council Chambers Conference Room, 88 E. Chicago St. 

 

The next Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 8, 

2023, at 10 a.m., in the Council Chambers Conference Room, 88 E. Chicago St. 

 

Adjourn 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:34 a.m. 

 

 

______________________________    ______________________________ 

Katie Cain, Staff Liaison                                                 Chelsea Grieve, Chair 

 

 

 



ITEM  4 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 03/08/2023
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Donna Hatcher, Police Administrative Specialist
Subject: Turn Chandler Purple Event – October 1st

Proposed Motion:
Motion to promote/participate in Turn Chandler Purple Event - October, 2023


	Agenda
	AI 3685 Approval of Minutes
	       ATT_Feb Minutes
	AI 3686 Approval of Minutes
	       ATT_February Subcommittee Minutes
	AI 3687 Turn Chandler Purple

